

# SDMC Meeting 9/23/2020

Meeting Start Time: 3:00 PM

Meeting End Time: 3:57 PM

**Meeting Members Present: Principal:** John Hendrickson, **Assistant Principal:** Sue Tate, **Teacher Co-Chairperson:** Veronica Trevino, **Professional Teacher:** Pamela Esquivel, **Professional Teacher:** Sammie Sicinski **PTO President:** Naomi Dvoretzky, **Parent:** Michelle Ramsey, **Parent:** Kate McKinnon, **PTO Parent:** Allison Dei, **Special Education Staff:** Melody Barroga, **Non-Instructional Staff:** Bertha Polanco, **Administrative Assistant:** Pavia Glenn **Business Partner:** Courtney Harmon,

## **SDMC:**

The purpose of the SDMC (Shared Decision-Making Committee) is to provide consultation on all school matters and determine staff development.

Agenda:

- I. Welcome
  - Introduction of Members
  - Everyone read the minutes from last meeting
  - We will amend the last minutes by adding Ms. Trevino name to the meetings
- II. SIP Summary information
  - Information was given out by Ms. Tate
  - No Questions
  - Approved
- III. PTO Report
  - PTO meeting is tonight
  - They will discuss a pop-up fundraiser for donation for Arts learning and coat & water bottle drive

- October 3, 2020 will be a cleanup day for PTO for soccer field and storage area.

#### IV. Questions & Answers: Parent Concerns and Questions

1. How will face to face schooling look and small groups will this change?

A: Mr. Hendrickson stated the district released a video and we will put up school's introduction on web page tomorrow.

2. Will our children keep the same teacher?

A: We will strive to keep it that way but no guarantees at this time.

3. Recess / Ancillary / Afterschool what will it look like?

A: We will look into to recess, but we still have to remain safe all at times. No afterschool program at this time. We will look into it after the first semester is complete. We will give the ancillary teachers more assistance with the students.

4. Will the campus still implement the weather survey for PE if their inclement weather?

A: Yes, we will.

5. Restroom breaks will be scheduled to ensure proper safety.

6. Will there be staggered pick up and drop off points in the event of all the students coming back to campus?

A: We will look into this matter based on the number of students that come for face to face instruction.

7. Do all students and teachers have to wear a mask?

A: Yes, per district policy.

8. Will the campus do a A & B schedule? We are not planning on it

#### V. Closure